Bruce Zhang

Subject: FW: Pick n Payless Metal Recovery and Recycling Facility (SSD 8375)

From: Andrew Battye

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 12:20 PM

To: Bruce Zhang <Bruce.Zhang@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Pick n Payless Metal Recovery and Recycling Facility (SSD 8375)

Hi Bruce,
SafeWork NSW has no comments re EIS and the development

However, a notification to SafeWork NSW of the Hazardous Chemicals on site will be required once the facility is
operational

Regards

Andrew Battye

Manager | Dangerous Goods & Explosives
SafeWork NSW

Better Regulation Division
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